

File 90 944/2

Ottawa, June 24, 1910.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 17th instant, with further reference to the payment of \$20.54 by the Harris Tie & Timber Company for dues on railway ties taken out during the past season by Ernest Chabale, an Indian of the Hopedale Reserve, and inclosing an affidavit showing that the timber was cut under permit to the extent of 257 railway ties, I have to inform you that you may now give the usual clearance for shipment of these ties.

Your obedient servant,

L. M. Lane
Secretary.

Geo. P. Cockburn, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Sturgeon Falls, Ont.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,
22 June 1910 - 8 July 1910, (R.G. 10, Volume 5296)

POO R
copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA